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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

JUNL 3 1962

June 12, 1962

Mxr. H. G. Schoonover
American Surety Company
P. O, Box 1109

Dallas 21, Texas

Re: §2,500 One-Well Plugging
Bond, W. A. Hurley, SE SE,
Section 18, Township 18
North, Range 10 West

Dear 8ir:

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
June 6, 1962, with reference to a request for cancellation
of the above~-captioned bond. We must apologize for failing
to answer your previous letter.

The location of the above well is in a rather re-
mote section of the state and our field office personnel at
Aztec are in the process of making a physical inspection to
determine the condition of said location. If the well has
been properly plugged and the surface cleared, this office
will be notified that the bond may be cancelled. If on the
other hand, Rules and Regulations have not been complied
with, the subject bond will remain in effect until the well

is plugged in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of
this Commission.

Upon receipt of well site information from our
field personnel, we shall inform your office as to the status
of the well.

Very truly yours,

I. R. TRUJILLO
Administrative Assistant

IRT/og
cc: Mr. E. C. Arnold ~ Aztec
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